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JUPITER MINES LIMITED

ABM 51105 891 740

11" June 2012

Mr James Rowe

ASX Limited

ASX Compliance Pty Limited
Level 8 Exchange Place
PERTH WA 6000

By Fax: 9221 2020

RE: PRICE AND VOLUME QUERY

Dear Mr Rowe

In response to the price and volume query set out in your letter, 7 June 2012, | advise as follows:

1. On 23 May 2012 the Company received a letter marked “Strictly Private and Confidential”,
setting out what was described as a “non-binding indicative offer” to acquire one of the assets
of the Company.

The offer outlined in the letter was subject to significant conditions, and is properly describad as
non-binding, incomplete, indicative, and highly conditional. The offer has since been rejected by
the Company.

The Company believes that the information relating to the offer remains confidential between
the two parties.

With canstruction at the Tshipi manganese mine in progress and production scheduled by year
end, the Company has engaged with various parties regarding preliminary marketing and
offtake proposals. These discussions are at an early stage, uncertain and incomplete. Were
they to progress and become certain and material, the Company would ensure that the market
were fully informed.

2, No further announcement is contemplated.

3. Apart from the stronger equity prices seen globally on that particular day, the Company is not
aware of any explanation for the price and volume ¢hanges.

4. The Company confirms that it is in compliance with the listing rutes and in particular listing rule
3.1.

Should you have any further queries, please have no hesitation to contact me on 9346 5500.

Yours sincerely,

Mt S

Matt Finkelstein
Company Secretary & Chief Financial Officer

Jupiter Mines Limited = Level 42, 108 §t Georges Terrace, Perth, WA, 6000 Ph; 08 9346 5500
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AZX Compliance Piy Limited

ABN 26 087 780 489
Level 8 Exchanga Plaza
2 The Esplanade
PERTH WA 8000
ASX GPO Box D187
PERTH WA 5840
COMPLFANCE
Telephone €1 8 6224 0000
Facsimile 617892272020
WY 3EXLE0M. AU
7 June 2012
Matt Finkelstein
Company Secretary
Jupiter Mines Limited

By email:  mifinkelstein@jupitermines.com

Dear Matt

Jupiter Mines Limited (“the Company™)
PRICE AND VOLUME QUERY
We have noted a change in the price of the Company’s securities from a closing price on Wednesday 6 June
2012, of $0.17 to an intra-day high today, of $0.21, We have also noied an increase in the volume of trading in
the securifies over this period.

In light of the price and volume change, please respond to each of the following questions.

1. Is the Company aware of any information conceming it that has not been announced which, if known,
could be an explanation for recent trading in the securities of the Company?

Please note that as recent trading in the Company's securities could indicate that information has
ceased to be confidential, the Company is unable to rely on the exceptions to listing rule 3.1 contained
in listing rule 3.1A when answering this question.

2 If the answer fo question 1 is yes, can an annguncement be made immediately? I not, why not and
when is it expected that an announcement will be made?

Please note, if the answer to question 1 is yes and an announcement cannot be made immediately,
you need to contact us to discuss this and you need to consider a trading halt (see below).

3 ls there any other explanation that the Company may have for the price and volume change in the
sacurities of the Company?

4, Please confimm that the Company is in compliance with the listing rules and, in particular, listing rule
3.1

Your response should be sent to me by facsimlle number (08) 9221 2020, It should not be sent to the
Company Announcements Office.

Unlegs the information is required immediately under listing rule 3.1, a response is requested as soon as
possible and, in any event, not later than 6.30am (WST) on & June 2012,
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Under listing rule 18.7A, a copy of this query and your response will be released to the market, so your
response should be in a suitable form and separately address each of the questions asked. If you have any
queries or concerns, please contact me immediately.

Listing rule 3.1

Listing rule 3.1 requires an entity to give ASX immediately any information conceming it that a reasonable
person would expect to have a material effect on the price or value of the entity's securities. The exceptions to
this requirement are set out in listing rule 3.1A.

In responding to this letter you should consult listing rule 3.1 and Guidance Nofe 8 - Continuous Disclosure:
listing rule 3.1,

If the information requested by this letter is information required to be given to ASX under listing rule 3.1 your
obligation is to disclose the information immediately.

Your responsibility under listing rule 3.1 is not confined to, or necessarily satisfied by, answering the questions
set out in this letter.

Trading halt

If you are unable to respond by the time requested, or if the answer fo question 1 is yes and an announcement
cannot be made immediately, you should consider a request for a trading halt in the Company's securifies. As
get out in listing rule 17.1 and Guidance Note 16 - Trading Halts we may grant a trading halt af your request.
We may require the request to be in writing. We are not required to act on your request. You must tell us each
of the following.

The reasans far the trading halt.

How long you want the trading halt to last.

The event you expect to happen that will end the trading halt.

That you are not aware of any reason why the trading halt should not be granted.

Any other information necessary to inform the market about the trading halt, or that we ask for.

The trading halt cannot extend past the commencement of narmal trading on the second day after the day on
which it is granted. If a trading halt is requested and granted and you are still unable to reply fo this letter
before the commencament of trading, suspension from quotation would normally be imposed by us from the
commencement of frading if not previously requested by you. The same applies if you have requested a
trading halt because you are unable to release information to the market, and are still unable to do so before
the commencement of trading.

If you have any queries regarding any of the above, please let me know.

Yours sincerely,

AL
J

James Rowe
Manager Listings (Perth)
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